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SUTTER >2. CREEK

JEWEL OF THE M OTHER L ODE

STAFF REPORT

TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING DATE:  JUNE 24, 2024

FROM: MASON PETERS, FINANCE SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: DELINQUENT SEWER CHARGES

RECOMMENDATION:
1. Open the Public Hearing and receive public input.
2. Close the Public Hearing and direct the City Clerk to record delinquencies with the County
Recorder’s Office.

BACKGROUND:
Section 4.28 of the City of Sutter Creek Municipal Code outlines the mechanism for the City to place
delinquent sewer charges onto the property tax roll as a means for collection.
In comparison of the current delinquent sewer charges with the list from last year:
e 34 sewer accounts that are on the current list were delinquent last year.
e There are 18 new delinquent sewer accounts this year.
e 2 delinquent accounts have never made a payment.

DISCUSSION:
Attached is the list of properties with delinquent sewer bills and the amounts outstanding.
The total amount delinquent with administration fee is $99,531.59 as of March 31, 2024.

BUDGET IMPACT:
No Budget impact.
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